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From: Harvey W. Parker [harveyparker@compuserve.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 3:19 AM

To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Cc: Paananen, Ron; White, John; Harvey W. Parker; Reilly, John
Subject: Re: Bored Tunnel Cost Questions

Attachments: Bored_Tunnel_Cost_QuestionsParker2.doc; ATT646018.txt

Amy, here is what | can get for you now. More in the morning if you need it. Also Gordon is checking
the lane mile costs; some of my costs did not come out with the same answer.

Best reagards,
Harvey

At 05:23 PM 2/17/2009 -0800, Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) wrote:

Here is what | have as of 5:22 p.m. Mike Morrison is still working on the risk issue and | need to do some
more work on the summary pieces, but it appears to be heading in the right direction. Comments by 9 a.m.
would be much appreciated so we can run this by Dave tomorrow and get responses back to everyone who has
asked questions of us.

Thanks
AJG
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